
                                            
 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL:  
CONSULTING SERVICES FOR TRI-VALLEY PARATRANSIT SERVICES ASSESSMENT 
 
ADDENDUM No:  2 
 
DATE:  September 8, 2016 
 
This correspondence constitutes official record of the second alteration of a “Requests for 
Proposals for Consulting Services for Tri-Valley Paratransit Services issued on August 24, 2016. 
 
This Addendum responds to written questions from vendors regarding the above mentioned 
solicitation as follows: 
 
QUESTION RESPONSE 
1. What non-English languages are required for 

the user/non-user survey? 
Spanish, Mandarin, Cantonese, Korean 

2. Have any milestone dates been established 
during the project’s duration (Dec 2016 – Jan 
2018)? 

We are relying on the consultant to determine the 
milestones based upon their project 
recommendations. 

3.  Does the City of Pleasanton have any 
expectations in terms of project 
outcomes/recommendations? 

We want to see options for cost effective and 
innovative Paratransit service models with 
actionable recommendations for a growing and 
changing population. 

4.  Which agency is managing this project on a 
day-to-day basis?  Is it LAVTA or the City of 
Pleasanton? 

The City of Pleasanton is managing the project on 
a day-to-day basis. 

5.  Regarding extracting information for the 
analysis from TripSpark and MTM:  Will the 
consultant be able to request specific reports?  
What types of standard reports are regularly 
generated? 

Consultant will be able to request reports that are 
currently being generated.  The City of Pleasanton 
will be able to provide comprehensive ridership 
data (both current and historical) provided it’s in 
the scope of the reports currently being generated 
through the transportation software. LAVTA has 
trip-level data each month for the past several 
years that is available for the analysis. No regular 
reports other than completed trips, late 
cancellations and no-shows are regularly 
generated. Consultant team will work directly with 
MTM to retrieve/extract raw data from the IT 
systems and/or request specific reports. 

6.  What role will the project management team 
have in identifying the participants, inviting 
them and convening the SAC? 

The project management team will establish the 
size and composition of the SAC based upon input 
from the consultant. The consultant team will be 



responsible for meeting logistics (invites, notices, 
locations, materials, facilitation, notes, etc.). 

7.  Do federal cost principles apply to the services 
as a result of this RFP (FAR rates, 48 CFR Part 
31)? 

No 

8. When did you last do an on-board survey for 
either PPS demand responsive users of LAVTA 
riders? 

The City of Pleasanton (Pleasanton Paratransit 
Services) and LAVTA conducted annual customer 
satisfaction surveys in August 2015 and October 
2015 respectively. 

9. Can we presume that LAVTA ridership by stop 
boarding and alighting data is available? 

Yes. 

10. Is there interest in peer examples of possible 
relevance from settings beyond the Bay Area? 

Yes, provided the examples closely represent the 
communities involved in this project. 

11. What is the audience that is envisioned for the 
survey? The RFP mentions users and non-
users. Does the group “non-users” include only 
those individuals who would be qualified to 
use paratransit (due to age or disability) but 
aren’t using it? Or does it mean the general 
population of the service area?  

The RFP’s use of “Non-users” was meant to refer 
to the general population.  If consultant has an 
ability to also gather data that provides statistically 
valid measures of eligible non-users, the project 
management team would be desirous of such 
design. 

12. In order to efficiently reach current users, will 
the systems be able to provide the contractor 
with a list of phone numbers and/or addresses 
for existing users? 

Yes 

13. Should we anticipate end-of-the project 
presentations to the governing bodies of 
LAVTA and the City of Pleasanton and if so, 
how many presentations are likely? 

Yes. Please refer to separately posted Addendum 
to RFP Scope of Work, Task 6C. 

14. Will the City please provide a sample contract 
for this project? 

No. We have not drafted a contract for this 
project.  Once we have selected the consulting 
firm, we will draft the contract based on the 
proposal and negotiate any other concerns at that 
time. 

 
 


